From: WB-DWR-DCP-WR-Petition <DCP-WR-Petition@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024 at 9:30 AM

Subject: Delta Conveyance Project - Ruling Vacating Sep. 5 and Nov. 4 Deadlines

Dear Parties:

Based on the discussion during the August 13 pre-hearing conference and the pre-hearing conference statements, and in recognition that
the period during which petitioners and protestants shall make a good faith effort to resolve protests continues until November 12, | am
vacating the September 5 deadline to submit written comments on hearing issues and the November 4 deadline for all parties to file initial
NOls.

In the near future, the AHO will issue an amended notice of public hearing setting a revised schedule for this proceeding.

Sincerely,

NicoLE L. KUENZI

PRESIDING HEARING OFFICER
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS OFFICE

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
NICOLE .KUENZI@WATERBOARDS.CA.GOV






